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C. Second Chance Provision
Acceptance of Seniors/Unclassified Students
E. Repeat/Recompute Policy — Dr. Barrett made a motion to approve the policy as printed. Dr.

Williams seconded the motion. The motion carried. (See attachment 3)

Announcements
* Next meeting is January 25, 2011, 3:30 p.m., GUC Loft.

Adjournment
* The meeting adjourned at approximately 4:15 p.m.

Jill Chambers, Committee Chair
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ATTACHMENT 1

(Email from Jill Chambers, ASA Chair, to Dr. Sandra Loew, SGEC Chair, 10/27/10)
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ATTACHMENT 2

MEMORANDUM

To: Dr. John G. Thornell, Vice President
for Academic Affairs and Provost

From: Jill Chambers, Chair
Academic and Student Affairs Committee

Date: November 1, 2010

At its meeting on October 26, 2010, the Academic and Student Affairs Committee approved
proposed changes to the policies listed below:

1. Acceptance of Credit from Non-Regionally Accredited Institutions
2.
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ATTACHMENT 3

MEMORANDUM

To: Dr. John G. Thornell, Vice President
for Academic Affairs and Provost

From: Jill Chambers, Chair
Academic and Student Affairs Committee

Date: November 18, 2010

After receiving feedback from Faculty Senate, Staff Senate and the Student Government
Association, the Academic and Student Affairs committee feels that the Repeat/Recompute Policy
should be approved as proposed.



